
 
TO:   Potential Bidders for IFB #731 – Petroleum Products 

 

FROM:  Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist 

 

DATE:  September 8, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #2–IFB #731- Questions & Answers and Additional 

Information 

 

Please note the receipt of the following addendum on the appropriate page of Invitation for Bids 

#731.   

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (with Attachments 1-4) 

Questions & Answers  

 

Q 1.     Do you consider common carriers subcontractors? 
A:        Yes. 

Q 2.      Please provide an estimated annual volume for each product by site. 

A:      Refer to IFB page 4, item #10.  An “estimate” of total product used has been 
provided. 

Q 3.    Please provide an estimated delivery size for each product by site. 
A:       See previous. 

Q 4.    Please provide current BOLs for transport deliveries of each product. 
A:       Not available. 

Q 5.    Please provide current invoices for transport deliveries of each product. 
A:       See attachment #1 for selected invoice samples. 
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Q 6.      Please provide bid tabs from the last time this was bid. 
A:         See Attachment #2 

Q 7.      Is the 5% bid bond required for this contract? 
A:         No. 

Q 8.      Are the performance and payment bonds required for this contract? 
A:         No.   

Q 9.     Can vendors give a different markup for transport deliveries and tankwagon     

deliveries? 
A:         No. 

Q 10.   Please indicate whether fuel tanks are above or below ground. 
A:        See Attachments #3a and 3b.   

Q 11.   Please indicate which locations cannot logistically accept a full transport truck 

(18 Wheels). 
A:       See Attachment 3a.    

Q 12.   Will the contract be awarded to one vendor? 

A:        See IFB page 2, 3A. 

Q 13.   Please provide the breakdown of fuel product per location. 
A:    See IFB pages 6-8, item #18.   

Q14.    On page 2 of the bid document, it states that the bid may be submitted to this e-
mail address.  Is that instead of mailing it in, or in addition to mailing in the bid?  

A:  In addition to mailing in the bid.  The mailed documents must reach the location 
indicated in the IFB by the due date and time.  

Q15.     When is the first board meeting after the opening?          

A:         October 21, 2020 at 5:00pm.   

Q16.     When is the award date? 

A:        Recommended award will be on the October 21, 2020 Board Agenda.  Pending 
action by the Board of Supervisors, award will follow.  The current contract expires on 
October 30, 2020.   

 

Additional Information 

 

Please see Attachments 1-4 (five in total) containing additional information.   

 

Interested parties can join the live bid opening via invitation to the “Zoom meeting.”  
Please send contact information to the Procurement Specialist, Lucy Huffman at the 



following email at least 2 days prior to the opening to receive an invitation to join the bid 
opening:  lhuffman@co.accomack.va.us 

 

   

       

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN 
THE ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS. 
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